DEC 22 1383

MEMORANDUM FOR: Richard W. Krimm, Assistant Associate Director
Office of Natural and Technological
Hazard Programs

TROM: Edward L. Jordan, Director
Division of Emergency Preparedness
and Engineering Response
Office of Inspection and Enforcement

SUBJECT: THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA) SUPPORT
FOR THE NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION (NRC) LICENSING OF
SHOREHAM NUCLEAR STATION

This confirms our telecon of December 19, 1983 regarding continued support by
FEMA in review of the Shoreham emergency plan. Specifically, I have been
advised by the NRC Executive Legal Directors Office that Long Island Lighting
Company (LILCO) is issuing Revision 3 to the LILCO Transition Plan.

In the manner of my November 10, 1983 request to you, I request that FEMA
include review of Revision 3 to the Transition Plan in the current effort
which is due to be completed by February 1, 1984. We have requested LILCO

to transmit copies of Revision 3 directly to the RAC members as soon as they
are available to facilitiate their ongoing review. We will transmit a record
copy to you under a separate cover. Thank you for your continued support of
this review.

Edward L. Jordan, Director

Division of Emergency Preparedness
and Engineering Response

Office of Inspection and Enforcement

cc: Eisenhut, NRR

. Novak, NRR
Christenbury, ELD
Reis, ELD

Murley, RI

. Allan, RI
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this “‘temporary”’ 3
ingly, money is not the problem. The
N.R.C. has over $50 million budgeted

Representative Thomas J. Downey
of Amityville s a member of the
House Wavs and Means Commuttec.
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for such inspections. The
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inspection.

laauvithSuﬂolkatylsda's
and various citizen groups that an in-
dependent inspection is imperative
before any license is granted.

Second, it is unclear how the N.R.C.
will determine the adequacy of the
evacuation plan before an “‘interim’’
mumm-mumu-
equacy requirements for a final li-
cense, but ncne for a lemporary.
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cense is issued — can the “‘tempo-

rary”’ be revoked? As the legislation

now stands, the answer is no.
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cial to Long Island rate payers since
Shoreham may well become the most
source of kilowatt elec-
tricity in the country.
Unfortunately, | believe this legisia-
tion for “interim” licensing has the
votes needed for final passage. I will,
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the Congress, but the real battle must
pow take place at the N.R.C. itself,
and for that battle we need a great
deal of support. Public sentiment,
“temporary’”’ Lcen.'ng can
make a difference. That seni ment
can be through local citizen
mwmm.mmlsm
telegrams to the chairman of the
N.R.C., Nunzio J. Pallidino, ard to
local representatives -
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